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: Wxatt, Zacham

From: Ruby, Erin

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 10:36 AM
To: Wyatt, Zachary

Cc: Punches, Derek

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB a1947/P1
Attachments: 15a1947/P1.pdf

Importance: High

Zach,

We’re ready to roll on this amendment. Please make it a /1 and send over the stripes.

Also, please draft a /1 of this amendment for SB 597 for Sen. Petrowski’s office. The Senate version of the bill
is getting an exec tomorrow morning.

Thank you very much!
Erin

Erin Ruby

Office of State Representative Al Ott
3 Assembly District

608.266.5831
erin.ruby@legis.wi.gov
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 1, line 2: after “13” insert “and providing a penalty”.

2. Page 2, line 4: delete the material beginning with “that” and ending with

“guard” on line 5.

3. Page 2, line 7: after that line insert:

“SECTION 2. 30.80 (2c¢) of the statutes is created to read:

30.80 (2c) Any person violating s. 30.68 (1) shall forfeit not more than $50 for
a first violation and not more than $100 for a 2nd or subsequent violation.

SECTION 3. 30.80 (2m) of the statutes is amended to read:

30.80 (2m) Any person violating s. 30.678 or 30.68 (2) to (12) shall bé required
to obtain a certificate of satisfactory completion of a safety course under s. 30.74 (1).

If the person has a valid certificate at the time that the court imposes sentence under
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sub. (1) or (2), the court shall permanently revoke the certificate and order the person
to obtain a certificate of satisfactory completion of a safety course under s. 30.74 (1).”.

(END)



